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Dear  Dr  Ben-David, 

AMENDMENTS  TO  THE  TERMS  OF  REFERENCE  FOR  THE  INQUIRY  ON  THE  TRUE 
VALUE  OF  DISTRIBUTED  GENERATION  TO  VICTORIAN  CONSUMERS 

Thank  you  for  your  Ietter  of  22  December  201  5  seeking  my  endorsement  of  amendments  to  the 
Terms  of  Reference  for  the  Inquiry  into  the  true  value  of  distributed  generation  to  Victorian 

consumers  (the  lnguiry). 

In  accordance  with  my  powers  under  section  41  of  the  Essential  Services  Commission  Act  2001 
I  confirm  my  approval  of  the  amended  Terms  of  Reference  (see  Attachment  A). 

l  note  that  the  Minister  for  Energy  and  Resources  has  supported  the  proposed  amendments. 

If  you  have  any  queries  on  this  matter,  piease  contact  Daniel  Wilson-otto,  Assistant  Director 
(acting),  Economic  Policy  in  the  Department  of  Treasury  and  Finance  on  9651  2593. 

Yours  sincerely 
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Robin  Scott  MP 

Minister  for  Finance 
Minister  for  Multicultural  Affairs 

cc:  The  Hon  Liliana  D'Ambrosio  MP,  Minister  for  Energy  and  Resouroe 
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